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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. DeYoung, Director, Division of Site
Safety and Environmental Aanalysis
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R. Mattson, Director, Division of Site

Safety ‘ g
FROM: S. Varga, Chief, Light Water Reactors :
Branch No. 4, DPM
SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCEC REQUEST
Your assistance is requested for the following: 4
Plant: " Midland Plant, Units 1 § 2
Applicant: } Consumers Power Company ;_
Contact: | Darl S. tiood, LWP #4 (27831)
Review Branches: Geotechnical Branch : ?

Structural Engincering Branch i

Description of Requ.st: Provide support associated

x with technical resolution of
settlement of structures at the
Midland site as requested in
attached letter from transfer
’f lead responsibility. Also
provide for support in hearings
for this matter.
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Target Completion Date: Acceptable resclution required
~ prior to issuance of operating

license. ' _ :

: Original sigred by: ?
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- 840817 . Steven A. Varga, Chief 2

gnﬂ FE?RSS — . Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4 i
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FDR _~ Division of Project Management

in DPM:LWR #4
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